MINUTES

CANYON DEL ORO

09/30/2019 7:00PM | Meeting called to order by BETH LAKE

In Attendance

Nickole Acquaro, Amy Bonke, Tara Bulleigh, Lisa DaDeppo, Tiffany Fay, Shannon Haskins, Beth Lake, Karla Morrison, Rachel Oldaker, Vanessa Quinn, Elizabeth Robb

Approval of Minutes

Nickole Acquaro motioned to approve minutes from 08/26/2019, Lisa DaDeppo seconded. All others voted in favor.

Board

The Board, principal, and guests were introduced.

President's Report

President Beth Lake presented the Report

- Teen Driver Safety Month is October Lunch activities 10/28-11/01 Sponsors include AZ Youth Partnership, Allstate, and CDO SROs - SROs will provide "Ickys" to Juniors to remind them not be ignorant while operating a motor vehicle
- Project Grad providing snacks for teachers at professional developments.
- Staff requests were reviewed and will be re-evaluated
- Be Kind mural coming to CDO Student Ashley Madeline and the Be Kind Club are facilitating project to begin on October 9th and should be completed around November 8th. Adults will supervise,
 mural will be installed on the interior of the campus so that it is visible to students and staff.
- Beth distributed a High School Fact Sheet reviewing proposition 475 and 476 and how the overrides will serve Amphitheater high school students and impact homeowners

Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Elizabeth Robb presented the budget(s)

Nickole Aquaro made a motion to approve the budget, Karla Morrison seconded it, and all others voted in favor.

Principal's Report

Principal Tara Bulleigh presented her report

New Business

- Enrollment continues to increase, particularly from neighboring charter schools
- Facility improvements funded by override include road resurfacing, new gates, roof repairs, sound system upgrade, new AC units

- Advanced Placement exams registered and paid for by November 1st.
- Senior College Planning night October 1st
- Fall Sports coming to an end Winter Sports include Basketball, Soccer, Wrestling 1st practice Nov. 4
- Posters will be made and posted around campus to encourage students to "say something" to
 authorities if they "see" or "hear something" that makes them feel uneasy, afraid, concerned, etc.
 Communication can be made by phone to an anonymous tip line or to 911, or through a web link to the
 district anonymous blackboard. Including a QR code on the poster for students to scan with their
 devises was discussed.

Committee Reports

Committee reports

- Parent Organization Facebook Page Rules and membership requirements improved and updated, concerns brought forth on page by members will be forwarded to CDO Administrative Assistant, Rhonda Ellerd who will direct concern to appropriate CDO staff. A motion was made by Lisa DaDeppo to approve these changes, Elizabeth Robb seconded it, and all others voted in favor.
- Spirit Wear Selling well additional inventory will be ordered. As noted above, Nickole Aquaro made a motion to approve the budget to include the purchase of additional spirit wear inventory, Karla Morrison seconded it, and all others voted in favor.
- Staff Appreciation September Chex Mix, October will be Halloween themed (Bugs and Kisses)

Announcements

- CDO Meet Yourself included 37 groups students, staff, admin, and community all reported a positive experience.
- SmashBurger Night 10/29 10% give back

Next Meeting

10/28/2019-7:00pm, in CDO Cafe

Motion to adjourn was made by Beth Lake at 8:20